Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: James A. Miller
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: CASA Senior Basketball Classic

DATE: March 28, 2011

xS

CASA

Cowrt Appaintad Special Advocaotas
FOR CHILDREN

CASA 6th Annual Senior Basketball Classic

On Thursday, March 10, the CASA Board hosted the Sixth Annual
Senior Basketball Classic. CASA sponsors the annual fundraiser to
support its mission of assisting underprivileged and abused children
from Forest and Warren Counties. Once again the students and staff of
the Warren County School District were instrumental to the success of
the event. Randy Andring, the Head Boys Basketball Coach at East
Forest High School; Dustin Donato, the Head Boys Basketball Coach at
West Forest High School; John Wallace, Head Girls Basketball Coach at
West Forest High School; Dave Allenson, Head Girls Basketball Coach at
Eisenhower Middle/High School; and players from Youngsville,
Eisenhower, Sheffield and Warren High Schools joined players from East
Forest, West Forest, Tidioute Community Charter School, and the
Warren County Christian School in the event. A total of 13 girls and 23
boys participated in the game. The games began with tip-off tosses by
Judges Skerda and Hammond and continued with spirited, good
natured competition by all players. As always, our students' cooperation
and sportsmanship have become a hallmark of the game and they were
a source of pride again in 2011. As always the CASA Board of Directors
was very grateful to Warren Area High School, the Warren County School
District, the basketball coaches, and the student-athletes who
participated. The unofficial total funds raised are $7,348.00.
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